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SUMMARY
As we enter a new year, two new exhibits have gone up, the fiberglass art figures have arrived
for the Childrendés Museum fundfatseere, Chhéedben
Museum location has been cleared out, and new efforts in marketing and archiving are moving
forward.

Volunteer Hours

Ellen Corker volunteered approximately 80 hours during the month of February. She assisted
with tours, office work (sanning, answering phones, etc.), exhibit development, press releases,
gift shop inventory, web site updates, social media updates, membership database updates /
acknowledgement letters, greeting visitors, and othetalagy activities. She also developed
proposed brochure for rental venue marketing.

Dorothy Popevolunteered approximately 8®urs this month. She led efforts to relocate the
unaccessioned items from the Edgar B. Hollis estate (and other unaccessioned items) from the
Clark Street buildingo the MaleAcademy Museum for temporary storage en route to auction /



final disposalShe also took down the holiday textile exhibit go@paredhe garments and
mannequins for the new exhibit.

Eric Gilley volunteered approximately 30 hours this month. He is working on digitizing our
audio cassette collection, which consists of oral histories collected doeiri@®0s. These tapes
will be converted into digital mp3 files and made available in the online database we are
developing. Transcripts will also be developed that will allow us to use the oral histories in
future exhibits and interpretation, including ioel exhibits He also assisted with hanging panels
for the new exhibit on the history of local black schools.

Jake Flanagan volunteered approximately 10 hours this month. He is assisting us with organizing
some of our collections, focusing primarily on psibed material (books / magazines, etc.)
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The public art pieces for The Newnan-Coweta Historical Society’s second public art project,
“Trains, Horses and Pickup Trucks: All Roads Lead To Newnan,” have arrived.

Early Friday, the pieces were unloaded — ready to be decorated by their sponsors.

The 2015 art event places its focus on transportation and will highlight three modes of transit

Pamela Prange, Barbara Tumpand Bette Hickman volunteered a number of hours this month
for the Childrenés Committee, dealing with th
caboose, etc. A frorgage news story on the project appeared in the Newnan -Heredd



newspapeFeb. 14fi We have sold 18 trucks, 6 engines, 3
Tumperi She said the committdmpes to have all the pieces painted, eteated and ready to

put on the Court Square by Junesponsorship for the truck pieces, modeledradt@ 930 Ford

pickupwas $1,600. Horses were $3,000. Locomotives were $2,500, and the caboose, purchased

by Newnan Utilities, was $5,00@ther committee members who volunteered this month

included Sarah LaMance, Libby Carlson, Dolores Trezevant, Lisadlaiee Mack, Janie

Westerman, Jeremy Henson, and Richard Prange.

Members of theCollections, Curation, and Investment Committees also volunteered their time
this month.John Thrasher also volunteered time as treasurer and Lisa Harwell volunteered time
aspresident.

Two of | ast yeardés most prominent volunteers,
by local organizations this month. Jan Bowyer was recognized as Citizen of the Year by the
Newnan Presbyterian Church, while Turner was recognizedissading Woman in American

History by the General Daniel Newnan chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution.

Both were recognized on the front page of the Tidesald in the Feb. 27 edition.
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Approximately 200 total volunteer hours were logtfgd month.



Exhibits / Programming
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Visitors to these two new exhibits includeance Green from Vidaljaulie Patrick from
Whitesburg; Martha Secor of Newnan; Merill Cornay of Newr@imarlene Hildenburg, Tena
Froescrkoessgleimnd Ruth Benediaif Newnan;Pamela White of Newma Sarah Dillonof
Newnan; Gary Reano of Newndfiimma Rano from Newnan, Tom Farmer of Newnan; Carolyn
Brown from Newnan; Mamie Farley from Richmond, V@ysan and Jim Bak&om Newnan;
Chris, Gina, and Mare Hauser froniPeachtree CityMarcia Henderson from Peachtree City;
Tom and Sue Samoden from Tyrone; Carol Wilson from New@teele Parsons fromeM/nan,
Lauren Quill from Newnan; Ryan Belt from Lawrenceville, and others. We also had a group
from the Heritage Schoolwo the Depot. February admissions totaled $201.

L

Director Jeff Bishop also delivered a program
Feb. 4. Approximately 30 people were in attendance.



Elizabeth Beers is developing a program for later thistmon the Powell Elementary School to
accompany the black school exhibit. Work i
exhibit and a spring photography exhibit.

The gift shop in the McRitchielollis Museum generated $50.29 in February.

Membership

In February we have already exceeded the total number of memberships we received for the
previous two years. We had 128 paid members as of July, 2014, and the same number by
December of 2013. We have 130 members who have paid for renewals or new messership
far for 2015. Those memberships total $10,500 (up $1,500 over last month). About 20 to 30
memberships are coming in per month.

Rentals

There were no rentals made or rental contracts signed during the month of February.

Lisa, Glenda and Jeff met and discussed some possible changes to the fee structure to entice
rentals at the McRitchiglollis Museum and to streamline the rental process:

1. We propose changing the McRitchiellis fee structure as follows:

a. For use oftte gardens / outdoors only, $800 will be charged (plus $400
deposit).

b. For use of the gardens plus access to the catering kitchen and one bathroom,
and additional $200 will be charged, for a total of $1,000 (plus $400 deposit).

c. For use of the house lgnwithout access to the grounds, the fee will be

$1,300 (plus $400 deposit). This includes access only to the downstairs of the
museum. The upstairs bedroom (Mildred's room) will be available by special
request for limited uses.

d. For general access anse of the complete facility, including the grounds and

the museum, the charge will remain $2,000 (plus $400 deposit).

e. Nonprofit grougs will be charged $950 (plus $a@eposit) for usef the
McRitchie-Hollis Museum or the Depot.

f. Civil clubs and dber nonprofit local organizations will be charged $200 for

board meetings, without access to the kitchen. For access to the catering kitchen,
there will be an additional $150 chargéhe total charge will be $350.

g. For limitedimpact events, left ufp the discretion of the venue rental

coordinator, some private functions will be allowed in a single room (the living
room), with access to a bathroom and the catering kitchen. General access to the
grounds and the rest of the museum is not allowed. Téwet shall not occur for

more than three hours. The cost is $500 (plus a $400 deposit).

2. Henceforward the $400 deposit on both venues will be refundable only after
the contracted event has occurred, if the venue passes inspection. Should an
event becanceled for any reason whatsoever, the $400 depositis non
refundable.
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Facilities and Grounds

The ground fl oor (main room and corridor) of
Street was cleared out this month to make room for improvemethts space in anticipation of

the development of future exhibits. Over 100 pieces of furniture and other various items were
moved and will be auctioned. City crews are expected to begin work on the building soon.

A few items will require shelving tplace and organize them properly in other parts of the
building. The shelving will cost approximately $302.85.

The locks were changed at the Depot to increase security, due to the current exhibit of Civil War
artifacts. The new keys will be much hardedtplicate (they are the same type of key used at
the McRitchieHollis Museum).

Three electrical contractors have examined a number of electrical problems at the Depot and the
McRitchie-Hollis Museum in order to submit bids to correct the issues. Onlgalsidome in at
between $1,090 and $1,120. The other two bids should arrive shortly.



Sentry Surveillance has submitted a proposal to increase security with camera surveillance at our

facilities. This proposal has been forwarded to Lisa Harwell, presi@ettyther proposals are

being sought for comparison purposes. Currently there is no security system for collections at the

Clark Street building, and the alarm system at the McRHdloiés is not functional. None of
our facilities has camera surveillance

Requests for bid proposals have been sent out to a number of vendors for a server system for
NCHS. We are waiting to hear back from them. We anticipate a response shortly.

Grants

Jessie Merrell is working on a $2,000 programming grant which wigubenitted to the Georgia
Humanities Council later this week. The grant focuses on programming that will accompany our

pl anned

Committees

The Collections Committee, Investment Commit@édy i |

AHol |l ywood i n

Newnano exhibit

drendés Commi

t heme

ttee,

Committee all had meetings this month. Chairmen of the committees will report back to the
board on actions / recommendations for each committee.

Marketing

Our new ad for our rental venues recently appeared in We aeethof new brochures for the
marketing of our rental venues as well as our exhibits at all NCHS facilities. Ellen Corker has
developed a proposed brochure for the rental venues.

The McRitchie-Hollis Museum is right next to
the new University of West Georgia satellite

campus just north of downtown Newnan. Built

in 1937, it was designed by noted architect
R. Kennon Perry and is the ideal location for
wedding events with a grand foyer featuring
floating curved staircase and hand-painted
nature-themed mural as well as a beautiful
landscaped courtyard and gazebo.

Tiwo ideal locations for
your event or celebration!

Whether a wedding, reception, office party
or business meeting, the Newnan-Coweta
Historical Society offers two ideal locations
for an unforgettable event.

The McRitchie-Hollis Museum, 74 Jackson
Street at Clark just north of downtown
Newnan, offers the charm of a historic
home with indoor and outdoor settings for
your special day.

The Depot History Center, at 60 East Broad
Street two blocks from the Court Square in
downtown Newnan, offers a larger venue
for your event.

Contact;

rentals@newnancowetahistoricalsociety.com
or call 404-354-0168 or the museum office at
770-251-0207 for more information.

%uimmu COWETA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

P.O. Box 1001
Newnan, GA 30264

McRitchie-Hollis Museum

Two Pe{féct

CIES
for YOUI’
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Depor History Center

%NEWNAH COWETA HISTORICAL SOCIETY.
404-354-0168 or
770-251-0207
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McRitchie-Hollis Museum
The neoclassical home that is now McRitchie-Hollis
Museum was built by Ellis Hardeman Peniston
(1897-1963) and
his wife Mildred
Willcoxon Arnall
Peniston (1898
1958) in 1937.
Mildred was
daughter of Arnall
Mill president Alton
Wynn Arnall, and
Ellis the son of physician Dr. Paul E. Peniston. After
Mildred’s father’s death in 1936, Ellis became
president of Arnall Mill in Sargent .

The Penistons had no children, but were very close
to their nieces and nephews. After their deaths the
home was left to Mildred's niece, Susie Mann
Thomasson. Here she and
husband, physician Dr.
~ James J. Thomasson Sr.
.| raised their four children.
The home was purchased
in the late-1980s by the
adjacent Newnan Hospital

and was used as the
administrative offices. After

the hospital merged with
Piedmont and a new .

M Poplar Road facility built,
the once private home was
purchased by the City of
Newnan in the late-2000s.

Through an endowment and furnishings from the
estate of the late Edgar B. Hollis Jr., the Peniston-
Thomasson home was renovated to reflect colors
and styles of the 1930s and 1940s. Among original
features are five gas ﬁreplaces, decorative crown
molding and trim,

and original hard-

wood floors.
The museum
shows rotating
exhibitions that
share stories of
Newnan and
Coweta County’s
past and culture.

Depot History Center

Make your event a
memorable one!

The Depot History Center and McRitchie-Hollis
Museum venues each offer a catering kitchen
(refrigerator, commercial dishwasher,
commercial food warmer and commercial ice
maker). Tables and chairs are included with
rental of the Depot. There is approximately
3,200 square feet of usable space at the 19th
century train depot and a city-owned lot that
accommodates tents. At McRitchie-Hollis
Museum there are a beautifully landscaped
lawn, courtyard and bricked side parking area,
all ideal locations for tents.

McRitchie-Hollis Museum

NEWNAN COWETA HISTORICAL SOCIETY
P.O. Box 1001
Newnan, GA 30264
Rentals: 404-354-0168 or 770-251-0207
E-mail: #ety.com

ot History Center
Constmct as a freight and passenger depot
for Atlanta & West Point Railroad in the 1850s,
the Depot was the site of an encounter between
Federal and Confederate forces in July 1864.

As a Federal

raiding party
rode into
town from

troops who had been detained by rail damage
north of Newnan at Palmetto. A brief skirmish
ensued, followed by a two-day battle south of
Newnan at Brown’s Mill on what is now Corinth
Road which ended in a Confederate victory.

After passenger and freight train service was
discontinued in the 1950s, the depot briefly
served as a seed store, then it fell into disrepair.
Subsequently, the passenger section and freight
platform were torn down. In the mid-1990s, the
remaining portion of the building was donated
for use by Newnan-Coweta Historical Society.
With support and efforts of State Representative
Lynn Smith, the Society received a grant from
the Governor’s Office to restore the building
and prepare exhibits to interpret the famous
local battle. A series of paintings by Newnan
artist Martin Pate depict events of that summer
day in 1864.

Depot History Center
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Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Bishop
Director
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